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Carlotta Stauffer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Lee Eng Tan 
Tuesday, December 09, 2014 9:02 AM 
Carlotta Stauffer 
Rachel Arnold 

Subject: RE: Escrow Agreement (status) 

Hi Carlotta, 

The agreement looks good and our requested modifications were made. 

Thanks. 

From: Carlotta Stauffer 
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 5:35 PM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Rachel Arnold 
Subject: Fwd: Escrow Agreement (status) 

Hi Lee Eng 
I'm out of the office until next week but can you please take a look at this and let me know if it is 
acceptable and all modifications were made. Thanks 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wisloh, Frank C" <Frank.Wisloh@td.com> 
Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:57:16 PM PST 
To: Carlotta Stauffer <CStauffe@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Escrow Agreement (status) 

Carlotta, 

Good afternoon! Attached is the signed Escrow Agreement. I apologize for the delay in 
getting this back to'you. 

Thank you, 

Frank 

Frank Wisloh 
Store Manager I Port Richey I NMLS # 1022812 

TD Bank, America's Most Convenient Bank 
9550-1 US Highway 19 
Port Richey, FL 34668 
T- 727-846-1444 
F- 727-847-3827 
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c- 813-440-9158 

From: carlotta Stauffer [mailto:CStauffe@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 1:10PM 
To: Wisloh, Frank C 
Subject: Escrow Agreement (status) 

Hi Mr. Wisloh, 
I will be out of the office next week and wanted to check on the status of this 
agreement, because it must be signed by me. Please feel free to call if you have 
questions or wish to discuss. 
Thanks, 
Carlotta 

From: Carlotta Stauffer 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 3:06PM 
To: frank.wisloh@td.com 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer 
Subject: Escrow Agreement (Redacted) 

Mr. Wisloh, 

Please see attached (redacted) Escrow Agreement with modifications, per our 
discussion. Should you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

CCNV'LottCll s. Stet«ffey 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Carlotta.Stauffer@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6728 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged 
information and are intended only for the use of the intended recipients 
of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, 
please notify the sender by return email, and delete this and all copies 
of this message and any attachments from your system. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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Carlotta Stauffer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Wisloh, 

Carlotta Stauffer 
Monday, November 17, 2014 3:06PM 
frank.wisloh@td.com 
Carlotta Stauffer 
Escrow Agreement (Redacted) 
Jumper Creek Escrow Agreement_Redacted.pdf 

Please see attached (redacted) Escrow Agreement with modifications, per our discussion. Should you 
have any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Cet-Y'Lottcv- S. StetM.{fe¥ 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Carlotta.Stauffer@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6728 
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J~SCROW AGREKl\tJENT 

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT is made by and between _TD_ BANK (the'"Bank"). the 
FLORIDA PUl~LIC SERVICE COM.MISSION. ("FPSC") and JUMPER CREEK UfTLITY 
COMPANY, a Florida corporation (the "Utility"), upon the f()llowing terms, conditions and 

considerations: 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, by the actio1\ofthe FPSC in Docket No. 140147-WS, Order No. PSC-1"1-D 5<?~- t'>C6-

-1f# ####·'??? WHfissued October~014, the FPSC granted the Utility's request for interim WS 
monthly water and wastewater service rates, and 

1. The foregoing representations arc true and concct. 

2. ·rhe Utility and FPSC shall open a joint interest bearing Escrow Account. The 
amount of interim monthly water and wastevvatcr service rates collected subject to 
refund shall be deposited by the Utility in the Escrow Account and in accordance with 
the requirements of~PSC Orde\tissued in Docket No. 140147-WS. 

No· P~c~ttt~osq<o- ?co#w&", 
3. The balance in the Escrow Account shall bear interest at the Bank's prevailing money 

mark'et rate which is currently .05% Annual Percentage Yield, which is a variable 
rate. Utility shall pay all fees required to maintain the Escrow Account. 

4. In the event a refund is required, the Utility is authorized to withdraw funds from this 
Escrow Account for the purpose of paying said refunds with interest and undertaken 
in accordance with Rule 25-30.360, Florida Administrative Code. If a refund to the 
customers is required, all related interest earned on the Escro'vv Account shall be 
distributed to the customers, and if a refund to the customers is not required, the 
interest earned on the Escrow Account shall revert to the utility. As stated below, any 
such withdrawals of funds shall be contingent upon approval of the FPSC through the 
Office of Commission Clerk. 

5. The Utility shall provide the FPSC a report by the 20
111 

day of each month indicating 
the monthly and total collected subject to refund. 

6. The FPSC's Clerk ofthc Office of Commission Clerk and the Utility shall be 
signatories to the Escrow Account. Signature cards executed by the FPSC Clerk of 
the Office of Commission Clerk and the Utility shall designate the appropriate 



authorized signature of each. No withdrawals of funds shall occur without the prior 
approval ofthe FPSC through the Office of Commission Clerk. 

7. The Bank shall forward regular monthly statements (including images of cancelled 
checks) to the Utility and shall mail a copy of the monthly statement to the FPSC. 

8. The balance of the funds remaining in the Escrow Account shall be disposed of in 
accordance with the FPSC's final order-1-mmeElie.tely atier i~sblatlerand the Escrow 

Account closed thereafter. 

9. ·rhe Utility shall indemnify and hold the Bank harmless from any claim, demand or 
loss suffered by the Bank, and the cost thereof including court costs and attorney fees 
for negotiation, trial, and appeal. 

- o'Sq~ .. pco- wS 
10. This Escro\v Account is established pursuant to the FPSC Order No. PSC-14-####./l-

.J?Cf? :W:~for the benefit of the UtiJity's customers. . " 

11. The information concerning the Escrow Account shall be made available from the 
Bank to the FPSC and its representatives at all times. 

12. This Escrow Account is established by the direction of the FPSC for the purposes set 
forth in its order requiring such account. Pursuant to Cosentino v. Elson, 263 So. 2d 
253 (Fla 3rd DCA 1972), escrow accounts are not subject to gamishment. 

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT shall become effective c:md binding upon all parties upon 

the date it becomes fully executed. 

TO Batl)A·A~ 
By:~ 

Frank Wisloh, Store Manager, AVP 

Date: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVJCE COMMJSSION 

By: --------------
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

Date: 



--··--··· -· -· --... -··· 
!iii~--~~ .. ~ .. =----_ .. ,,,,,, .... , .. ____ .. , ___ 

•'- 11N , •• -.. • 

--7·4----·-··· ··-
-· -Fc.<cc<Fc-"'sr,_~-os~c-7 _.,_ .. -· _._. .. -~-~-... .- '"'"""··---~--.. 

-· -¥·--- """-~"-"F'c 
---• ._,,,_,_,, ____ , 0 ______ ,,,,,, .... _, 

--~-

--· 

.... 
iiiil 

.... --·--
I ..... 

iliillillillii'iiii c 

• 

.. L • 

-· ~·--'''''''''''''''''''''""""" 

• .... 
I 

·-· ---

-

,,,,,,, __ 

V'Nt1, both indvkfuaHy and on b~h:;Mf d t"""!.e acsov-.,t owr'lor 4 dffM&nL 1--#mty a~Jho0ze the 8ahK b hotr' k"!"=f.!' tc ~~rna r-eO::.ffltit CU'ltomer n,;~:>Oft.S> con~ilt.n~nt~ ru{e~·fM~s t'!bwt :'1"¢A..;$1tcm tt-wd parte$, -t-wch as~ 

c:onsuru.u r~ng ag-ot"'¢l(, in corHlCCtt.::<r: , .... N~ o~H..'if"l=ng ;.~t'ld f'r:@~~~ta!nd~~ Vth. accmor:t n "f'(JI.. (th~: B.-lf-kJ Of« :Jt"A!>l(·J to open a ~-'<~po~~n ac<.:t.:Hf!L y::~u wdt DtOv=de nlo\:fi. wnh t1n ¥ .. kh~k.:n.i~i noh<,C' r-t!-g.!il:!tJir":g me ccosumel 

rel)()ltlfYil agerJCy_ 

This ~ OO.s not apply to U.S o0114~sid~nl a:!~.,s ; Jr .d~r p(¥l.atty of t:<er;::.it)i. e~n cus:~xr"C-r t;gr::f19 atc;e certi1mti thaL 

t The r\Utnt>er i:hown en thi.t; form ;S my c:crrect ~<4->'PDyf.!r' .oo~tlca:t;on n;imb>tr {or taM wa'tu·tg 1-01.' a ru.;mber to be a su-ed to nH~~, and 

2. 1 amr'lot Su!)Ject tc~upwi&lhOidtogoocaoUstt taJ ~ .am-axtJmJM from oac1-.op withhaldtng, vr(o-.i f '''-'il¥~ no~ boon r.otthxt ~he lntern~t Rth't!f\;,;:e 8-e-rv·,ce f RS)t'rat lam $Jb.j-ect to ~u~- WilN.K>!d:~ng as a rt!st.A~ 

nta'a•IYie 10 repcn aUinte<"e$1 ordwid41ms, uqc; me lF!$ Ms 'l<itifi~>J rnelha\ \am ro ior-gt< """J''"' w ond 

lllrll a U,S per11oo i>nCliXlif\g aU S r<!$dl!l11 ahcnl 

Cortlfi:<:a&on fnstru:etiOtl!l~ You m>J$t t:l'(HS out HfaM 2 .&bow J Y0\...1 have- oc~n ~"!('{!f.ed by th1 'fC<i.J hff'le fe.1eti ~c r{n>Ort ill! tn:ere~t 1H'';Jj dvldonds Or\ you 

tax ({It~ or for any Olhof rea:soorl For re21f ntta~0 tfgnt"£ictbr:-tp, l~4m? dens n.t>t a-:;opry For 'T'lctt:;pge :rJa'"'est patti seq;r'E:Id O'fD}:~r1y, c~n:.;.9:l(lttcn ·A f;l~t;t, cc.rtnb>.i-thn!i to an ~ndrvictue 

retifemert arrangt*ner·t ~iRA) an<l, g:er;enlily, pgym:e:r'lt:s other tt't:ln irlte(i.l$t ~nd dl'litJert.~s_ ym.i tl(t~ N/ tt?<raed ~o .SJgn mu CarV'lCmi.;:t\ but yvu rrtmt pn>vtde 'rOiJf .c.orr~ct TlN 

The lflt&rnal ~~~venuo S<lfViCo <lMS not n'quire yoor C¢1'1$<1nt to an~ p(OVislon <>I this do'\Jmolll olt><>r thon the '"rtlfieoli<ms r<>quinod to avoid oo'ku p wlthholdlng 



November 4, 2014 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

l!!l Bank 
America's Most Convenient Bank• 

ATIN: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Office of Commission Clerk 

Carlotta, 
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As per our telephone conversation, enclosed are the documents requiring your signature. I have placed 

the 'sign-here' stickers on the documents where your signature is required. 

As per the Federai 'Know your Customer- KYC' regulation that came into effect after 09/11/2001, we 

are required to identify all clients and/or signers of accounts at account opening. With that being said, I 

will need a copy of your drivers license returned with the enclosed documents. We also need to confirm 

the signature of all signers and the license accomplishes that for us as well. 

Once you have signed the attached documents, please mail them to me along with a copy of your 

drivers license to the following address: 

TD Bank, N.A. 
9550-1 US HWY 19 N 
Port Richey, FL 34668 
ATIN: Frank W. or Susan W. 

Thank you for your assistance in the proper titling of this account. I wanted to make sure we had it right 

the first time. I know you mentioned that the other accounts simply listed the utility name but I think 

you will find the title to this account more accurate. It represents the account properly without 

question. 

lease do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. I can be reached at 727-846-1444. 

rank Wisloh 
AVP/Store Manager 
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ESCROW AGREEMENT 

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT is made by and between TD BANK (the'"Bank"), the 
FLORIDA PUSt .. JC SERVICE COMMISSION, ("FPSC") and JUMPER CREEK UTILITY 
COMPANY, a Florida corporation (the "Utility"), upon the following terms, conditions and 
considerations: 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, by the action of the FPSC in Docket No. 140147-WS, Order No. PSC­
##=####-7??-WS, issued October##, 2014, the FPSC granted the Utility's request for interim 
monthly water and wastewater service rates, and 

WHEREAS, the Bank has agreed to hold such funds in an interest bearing Escrow 
Account, 

NOW, therefore, in consideration of Dollars and the mutual covenants -----
herein, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The foregoing representations are true and correct. 

2. The Utility and FPSC shall open a joint interest bearing Escrow Account. The 
amount of interim monthly water and wastewater service rates collected subject to 
refund shall be deposited by the Utility in the Escrow Account and in accordance with 
the requirements of the FPSC Order issued in Docket No. 140147-WS. 

3. The balance in the Escrow Account shall bear interest at the Bank's prevailing money 
market rate which is currently .05% Annual Percentage Yield, which is a variable 
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
customers is required, all related interest earned on the Escrow Account shall be 
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

5. The Utility shall provide the FPSC a report by the 201
h day of each month indicating 

the monthly and total collected subject to refund. 

6. The FPSC's Clerk ofthe Office of Commission Clerk and the Utility shall be 
signatories to the Escrow Account. Signature cards executed by the FPSC Clerk of 
the Office of Commission Clerk and the Utility shall designate the appropriate 



authorized signature of each. No withdrawals of funds shall occur without the prior 
approval of the FPSC through the Office of Commission Clerk. 

7. The Bank shall forward regular monthly statements (including images of cancelled 
checks) to the Utility and shall mail a copy of the monthly statement to the FPSC. 

8. The balance of the funds remaining in the Escrow Account shall be disposed of in 
accordance with the FPSC's final order immediately after issuance and the Escrow 
Account closed thereafter. 

9. The Utility shall indemnify and hold the Bank harmless from any claim, demand or 
loss suffered by the Bank, and the cost thereof including court costs and attorney fees 
for negotiation, trial, and appeal. 

10. This Escrow Account is established pursuant to the FPSC Order No. PSC-14-####­
???-WS, for the benefit of the Utility's customers. 

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
253 (Fla 3rd DCA 1972), escrow accounts are not subject to garnishment. 

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT shall become effective and binding upon all parties upon 
the date it becomes fully executed. 

mB~ 
By:~ 

Frank Wisloh, Store Manager, A VP 

Date: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

By: 

Date: 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commi 
Office of Commission Cl 



NEW PERSONAL ACCOUNT 

REGION: West Central Florida (24) STORE RC: 4830 ACCOUNT NUMBER: IM 94004 

TYPE OF ACCOUNT: TD Business Interest Plus Ckg TYPE CODE: 71 8 

DATE OPENED: 10/27/201 4 OPENED BY: Susan Weisberg 
----------~------------------

ACCOUNT TITLING I MAILING ADDRESS: 

JUMPER CREEK UTILITY CO ESC ACCT 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ESC:....:.A....:..:C=---------­

GARY A DEREMER ESC AGT 
ACCOUNT RELATIONSHIP: 

4939 CROSS BAYOU BLVD 
Escrow-2 Non-person Acct. 1 Person Agent 

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL USA 

CUSTOMER#1 

(727) 848-8292 

TIN 
Ti'N'TYPE 

DATE OF BIRTH HOME PHONE 

IOEN'T1FICATION (Describe boloW) 

10Typet1: ------------ ID Typeil2 

Siale/Counlryol ISsuance: --------- StateJCounlryor lssuance. --------

Num~-------------- Number; 

ExpnUon Date:------------

LEGAL ADDRESS (No PO Box.es). VERIFICATION 

4939 CROSS BAYOU BLVD 

CUSTOMER#2 

(850) 413-6728 
DATE OF BIRTH HOME PHONE 

IDENTIFICATION (Describe beloW) 

IDType OI 

SlatetCovntryoflssucmce --------

Number ____________ _ 

EJcpirohon Dolo ------------

L£GAL ADDRESS (No PO Boxes) 

.15..40 SHUMARD OAK BLVD 

TIN: --
IDTypeil2 -------------

Siale/Countryoi!Ssuanee. --------
Number ____________ __ 

ExpjrobOn Date' _ _________ _ 

iii:RIFICATION 

NEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34652 TALLAHASSEE, FL 3!!:2~39>!.>9~-0!o!>8""'5><-0 _______________ _ 

r 

l... 
SIGNATURE 

vpenick@uswatercorp. net 
CUSTOMER lf1 EMAIL 

CUSTOMER#3 

11/15/1965 
DATE OF BIRTH 

Primary 

(727) 919-0408 
HDMEPHONE 

IDENTIFICATION (Oesetibo below) 

LEGAL ADDRESS (No PO Boxes): 

5320 CAPTAINS CT 
NEW PORT RICHEY -r-

~ [:/ 
SIGNATURE 

gderemer@uswatercorp.net 

r 

_J L 
DATE SIGNATURE 

-- CUSTOMER il2 EMAIL 

2 TIN CUSTOMER#4 
TIN TYPE 

DATE OF BIRTH HOME PHONE 

IDENTIFICATION (Desetibe below) 

ID Type•2 ID Type tt · 

State/Country or 1ssu1nc:e Stile/COuntry or ISSuance. 

Number: Number 

Expration Oate E.xp.rauon Date· 

VERIFICATION LEGAL ADDRESS (No PO Boxes), 

-, r-

X 
...J L 

DATE SIGNATURE 

Federal taw requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify and record Information that Identifies each person 

...J 
DATE 

TIN 
TINTYPE 

IDTypeil2: 

St1te1Country of lssuence 

Number 

EJcplrouon Date. 

VERIFICATION 

-, 

...J 
DATE 

an account. 

1/We acknowledge receipt of the Deposit Account Agreement. Account Maontenan~ lnfonnatoon grid, Fee Schedule and Rates, which govern my/our accounts with the My/our use of this account shall evidence 

my/our acceptance of the terms and condttoons set forth"' the Depostt Account Agreement, Acoounl Matntenan~ Information grid, Fee SChedule ancl any Addendums as the same may be amended from time to tome 

JOint accotK~ts are owned as Joint tenants woth roght of survtvorshop 

1/We, both ind'Nodually and on beha~ of the aecoont owner d different hereby authonze the Bank to from tme to tome. request consumer reports contaonong re1erences about me/us from thord panoes, suCh as a 

consumer reportJtlg agency, on connect100 woth openong and mantaontng thos acoount If you (the Bank) are unable to open a depostt account you Wlll provide me/us woth an addrtiOI'Ial notoee regarding the consumer 

reporting agency. 

By signing this signature card, 1/We acknowledge that the depostt accounl lo which ltwe am/are betng added as a co-owner may have an exostong Moneyline account attached. I understand thai a Moneyline account 

Is a tine of credit for overdraft protection. INJe acknowledge receopt of the Money line Agreement and disclosures and agree to their terms and conditions. INJe understand and agree that, as a co-owner of the deposot 

account, 1/we will be fully responsoble for payments on the Moneyhne account (includtng any outstanding balances al this lime) and that payment history and other credit onformatoon may be reponed to consumer 

reporttng agencies. 

This section does not apply to U.S. non-resident ahens Under penahy of pet)ury, each customer sognong above eertdtes that 

1 The n<.mbe< "-'non this form is my eo<rect taxpayer identdcatoon numbe< (or I am wallong for a number to be ossued to me). and 

2. 1 am not subject to backup withhOlding because (a) I am exempt from backup withhcldong or (b) I have not been notified by the lnlemal Revenue Servoce (IRS) that I am subJect to backup W1thhold1ng as a resuH 

of a failure to report all tnterest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notofted me thai I am no longer subJect to backup wtthhotding. and 

3. I am a U.S. person (Including a U.S. restdent a hen). 

Certlncatlon Instructions. You must cross out Item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are cu1renlly subject 10 backup wllhhotdong beCause you have fatled to report all1nterest and dividends on your 

tax return or for SI:IY other reason. For real estate transactions, Item 2 does not apply. For mOttgage tnterest patd, acqutsrtoon or abandonment of secured property, canoellatoon of debt. contnb<Jtions to an ind1vidua1 

rellfement arrangement (IRA) and. generally payments other than tnterest and dividends, you are not required to stgn the CertifiC8toon. but you must proVIde your correct TIN 

The Internal Revenue Service does not require your consent to any provision of this document other than the certifications required to avoid backup withhold ing. 

Rev. 04f2014 I TO Bank, N A. hstructoons for StO<ll Team Membe<s Scan and emailtoAa;;oyn! AMCB CIF New Personal Accounts 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ● TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

COMMISSIONERS: 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISÉ  
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

August 7, 2014 

Gary Deremer 
Jumper Creek Utility Company 
% 4939 Cross Bayou Blvd. 
New Port Richey, Florida  34652-3434 

Re:  Docket No. 140147-WS 

Dear  Mr. Deremer: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter County 
by Jumper Creek Utility Company,  which was filed in this office on August 6, 2014, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number.  Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.  If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.  For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person.  Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 07, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04272-14




